

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

May 19

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Himachal Pradesh High Court
- Jharkhand High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Orissa High Court
- Patna High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Rajasthan High Court
- Telangana High Court

Articles

• National Capital Law Journal

Tribunals

- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- Tamil Nadu Authority for Advance Ruling (GST)

Statutory

- Central Act
- Central Orders\Ordinance
- Central Notification
- State Rule

Supreme Court [25]

- All India Judges Assn. v. Union of India, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Augustine George Masih and K. Vinod Chandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1146
- Amit Rajak v. State of M.P., (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1131
- Amit Rajak v. State of M.P., (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1133
- Babor Ali Mondal v. State of W.B., (Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5307
- Balkishan v. State of M.P., (Dr D.Y. Chandrachud, C.J. and J.B. Pardiwala and Manoj Misra, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5301
- Bimal Kumar Jain v. Enforcement Directorate, (Ajay Rastogi and Bela M. Trivedi, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2393
- Bimal Kumar Jain v. Enforcement Directorate, (Ajay Rastogi and J.B. Pardiwala, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine SC 2450
- Construction of Multi Storeyed Buildings in Forest Land Maharashtra, In re, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Augustine George Masih and K. Vinod Chandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1134
- Gayatri Project Ltd. v. M.P. Road Development Corpn. Ltd., (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1136
- Gopal Pradhan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ahsanuddin Amanullah and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1142
- *Ishwar Chanda Sharma* v. *Devendra Kumar Sharma*, (Bela M. Trivedi and **Satish Chandra Sharma**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1135
- Mukul Kumar Jain v. CBI, (Sanjay Karol and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5302
- Mukul Kumar Jain v. CBI, (Surya Kant and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5305
- National Spot Exchange Ltd. v. Union of India, (Bela M. Trivedi and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1137
- Prasannatma Das v. K.N. Haridasan Nambiar, (Abhay S. Oka and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1140
- Ramkirat Munilal Goud v. State of Maharashtra, (Vikram Nath, Sanjay Karol and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1143
- Saraswati Devi v. Santosh Singh, (Sudhanshu Dhulia and K. Vinod Chandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1145
- SDMC v. SMS Ltd., (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1138
- Shahnawaz Ahmed Jeelani v. Enforcement Directorate, (Abhay S. Oka and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1132
- Siddhi Sandeep Ladda v. Consortium of National Law Universities, (B.R. Gavai and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1144
- State of Kerala v. KMCT Medical College, (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1141
- Sukhwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (B.V. Nagarathna and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5306
- Vanashakti v. Union of India, (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1139
- Vijay Singh v. Union of India, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5304

Vipin Kumar Sharma v. Enforcement Directorate, (Abhay S. Oka and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5303

Allahabad High Court [18]

Alaham Ansari v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2938

Anita Chaudhary v. State of U.P., (Manoj Kumar Gupta and Anish Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2945

Bhaktiputra Rohtam (Dr.) v. Union of India, (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine All 5408

CIT v. Optima Era Infra Joint Venture, (Sunita Agarwal and Vipin Chandra Dixit, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine All 2638

Faizan v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2941

Guddi Devi v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2940

Kamlesh Yadav v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2935

Mohd. Talha v. Union of India, (Rajan Roy and **Om Prakash Shukla**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2948

Mukul Jain v. CBI, (Rajeev Misra, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8699

Mukul Kumar Jain v. CBI, (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2937

Munki Devi v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2939

Netra Pal v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2943

Parasnath v. State of U.P., (Arindam Sinha and Avnish Saxena, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2946

Radheshyam v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2942

Ram Kishore Tripathi v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2944

Sandeep Bhatnagar v. State of U.P., (Vivek Kumar Birla and **Jitendra Kumar Sinha**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2936

Shivam Kumar v. State of U.P., (Prakash Padia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 2947

Taufik Ahmad v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8700

Andhra Pradesh High Court [9]

A.B. Ventateswara Rao v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1785

B. Sarojanamma v. State of A.P., (T.C.D. Sekhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1791

CIT v. State Bank of Hyderabad, (Ujjal Bhuyan, C.J. and N. Tukaramji, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine AP 4549

Kasilanka Veeraswamy Naidu v. Neduri Leela Veera Venkata Subrahmanyam, (Sumathi Jagadam, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1784

P. Rathnaiah v. State of A.P., (R. Raghunandan Rao and Dr K. Manmadha Rao, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1786

RKEC Projects Ltd. v. Union of India, (Subba Reddy Satti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1789

State of A.P. v. Dendukuri Venkata Narasimha Raju, (Ravi Nath Tilhari and Challa Gunaranjan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1787

Thammisetty Bodaiah v. State of A.P., (T.C.D. Sekhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1790

Vikram Book Links (P) Ltd. v. State of A.P., (Gannamaneni Ramakrishna Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1788

Bombay High Court [15]

CIT v. Bank of Baroda, (K.R. Shriram and M.M. Sathaye, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3227

CIT v. Marico Industries Ltd., (K.R. Shriram and Firdosh P. Pooniwalla, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3226

CIT v. Schott Glass India (P) Ltd., (K.R. Shriiam and Firdosh P. Pooniwalla, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3225

CWT v. Valuable Properties (P) Ltd., (K.R. Shriram and N.J. Jamadar, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Bom 12024

Deep Drilling 1 (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (K.R. Shriram and Firdosh P. Pooniwalla, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3224

Ferrum Realtors (P) Ltd. v. Sind Maharashtra Coop. Housing Society Ltd., (Bharati Dangre, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3229

Hstn Acquisition (Fii) Ltd. v. CIT, (Dhiraj Singh Thakur and S.M. Modak, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Bom 12025

Metro Brands Ltd. v. MetBrands (P) Ltd., (Arif S. Doctor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 1752

Real Venture Investments LLP v. State of Maharashtra, (B.P. Colabawalla and Firdosh P. Pooniwalla, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4012

Shree Ahuja Properties (P) Ltd. v. Sushma Puri, (Abhay Ahuja, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4010 Sopan Genu Gaikwad v. State of Maharashtra, (Nitin Jamdar and M.M. Sathaye, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4011

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Laxmi Industries, (R.I. Chagla, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Bom 12026

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Laxmi Industries, (R.I. Chagla, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Bom 12027

Vidyadhar Gajanan Mote v. State of Maharashtra, (G.S. Kulkarni and Somasekhar Sundaresan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4013

Vidyadhar Gajanan Mote v. State of Maharashtra, (M.S. Sonak and Jitendra Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 1753

Calcutta High Court [94]

2022, Prathamik TET Pass D.EL.ED Aikka Mancha v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4133

Abdul Basir Mistry v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4149

Accord Capital Markets (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Md. Nizamuddin, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Cal 6661

Accord Capital Markets (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (T.S. Sivagnanam and Hiranmay Bhattacharyya, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Cal 6660

Ajit Mahara v. State of W.B., (Prasenjit Biswas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4117

Ajoy Krishna Bhattacharjee v. State of W.B., (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4164

Alok Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4141

Anirban Panda v. State of W.B., (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4168

Anjuwara Bibi v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4135

```
Arati Kumar v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4191
Ashoke Chatterjee v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4120
Basudev Nandi v. Damodar Valley Corpn., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4153
Bhagabati Mondal Mridha v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4125
Bimal Krishna Paul v. State of W.B., (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4158
Biswajit Bera v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4182
Biswajit Bose v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4137
Chaina Mondal v. State of W.B., (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4170
Chandra Prakash Singhee v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4187
Chetna Jain v. CIT, (T.S. Sivagnanam and Bivas Pattanayak, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Cal 4684
CIT v. Exide Industries Ltd., (T.S. Sivagnanam and Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine
   Cal 4683
Debananda Banerjee v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4161
Deo Rani Devi v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4150
Dilip Roy v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4124
Dilwar Thander v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4144
Emdadul Haque Mondal v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4143
Ethics Commercials Ltd. v. Union of India, (Md. Nizamuddin, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Cal 6658
Friends Electric v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4121
Friends Electric v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4122
Giriraj Commercial (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Md. Nizamuddin, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Cal 6659
Gour Mohan Pal v. State of W.B., (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4178
Green Valliey Industries Ltd. v. Assessment Unit, (Md. Nizamuddin, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Cal 4688
Jahiruddin Dafadar v. W.B. State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 4154
Jahiruddin Dafadar v. W.B. State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 4177
Jayanta Paul v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4145
Kalyan Dutta v. CESC Ltd., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4157
Kamal Dutta v. CESC Ltd., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4156
Kamala Chakraborty v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4139
Kanchani Jana v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4192
Kartick Chandra Das v. State of W.B., (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4165
Kashinath Samanta v. W.B. Transport Corpn., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4198
Krishnapada Garain v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4142
Kusadhaj Dolai v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4132
Manikanchan Roy v. Union of India, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4126
Minakshi Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4171
Minosha India Ltd. v. CIT, (T.S. Sivagnanam and Hiranmay Bhattacharyya, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine
   Cal 4686
```

```
Mira Dutta v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4172
Mithun Biswas v. State of W.B., (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4159
Mohd. Abdul Gani v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4169
Mohd. Ashraf Ali v. Union of India, (Rai Chattopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4155
Mohd. Miyajan Haldar v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4176
Mohd. Rajjak Molla v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4140
Mohd. Sabir Sardar v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4129
Mokshed Sk v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4194
Monorama Biswas v. State of W.B., (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4166
Mousumi Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4184
Murlidhar Ratanlal Exports Ltd. v. Union of India, (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal
   4179
Murshidabad Patni Coop. Society Ltd. v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Cal 4185
Murshidabad Patni Coop. Society Ltd. v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Cal 4186
Netai Chandra Pal v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4189
Nouvelle Advisory Services (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Md. Nizamuddin, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Cal 4685
Nouvelle Advisory Services (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (T.S. Sivagnanam and Hiranmay Bhattacharyya, JJ.),
   2023 SCC OnLine Cal 6662
Prabhash Ranjan v. Coal India Ltd., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4128
Priyanka Mondal v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4152
Puspa Sardar v. State of W.B., (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4162
Raghav Raj Kanoria v. Union of India, (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4174
Ramesh Chandra Pathak v. Union of India, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4127
Ramesh Kumar Agarwal v. State of W.B., (Jay Sengupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4119
Ramjan Molla v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4181
Ranjan Ray v. LIC, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4190
Rina Mondal v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4131
Rina Sarkar v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4136
Saikat Bairagi v. State of W.B., (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4167
Sajidul Dhali v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4138
Sakina Khatun v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4193
Samaresh Pal v. W.B. Transport Corpn., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4197
Samiul Islam v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4180
Santanu Chakraborty v. State of W.B., (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4163
Santu Naskar v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4147
Sarmistha Mandal v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4146
Satyajit Bose v. CIT, (T.S. Sivagnanam and Hiranmay Bhattacharyya, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Cal
   4687
```

Shefali Mondal v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4151
Shivakriti International Ltd. v. Union of India, (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4199
Shyamal Majhi v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4188
Sipra Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4134
Sitesh Das v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4196
Sk. Amir Ali v. State of W.B., (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4175
Sk. Nasir Uddin v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4148
Sk. Sahajahan Ali v. State of W.B., (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4173
Sk. Shamser Ali v. HMC, (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4123
State of W.B. v. Mohd. Elius Hossain, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4160
Sunil Kumar Singh v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4183
Swapan Kumar Barman v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4130
Tahidula v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4195

Chhattisgarh High Court [83]

Abhimanyou Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5291
Akash Kumar Ahuja v. Krishna Yadav, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5222
Amal Sarkar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5239
Anand Kumar Bhardwaj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5263

Anand Rajak v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5238

Ankit Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5255

Annu Shakar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5293

Arun Sonwani v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5252

Ashok Kushwaha v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5256

Avinash Dubey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5244

Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Shalini Gupta, (Rajani Dubey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5221

Barati Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5248
Bhaiyaram Nishad v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5214
Bhesh Lal Bandhe v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025
SCC OnLine Chh 5217

Bindu Bhardwaj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5241 Chamra Ram Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5243 Chandrakala Kaushik v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5294 Daraswati Bhuarya v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5286 Daulal Nishad v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5249 Deepak Thakur v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5257 Dilip Kumar Rajak v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5281

```
Dukhva Ram Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5285
Dulamani Mahakur v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5258
Fulsita Kerketta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5284
Future Generali India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Ranai, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5220
```

Ghanshyam v. Kanwal Singh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5264
Gopal Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC
OnLine Chh 5265

Gopal Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5266

Jeevan Jyoti Flander v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5282 Kailash Kumar Pandey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5276

Kamalbhan Sonwani v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5226 Kamalbhan Sonwani v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5227 Kamalbhan Sonwani v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5228 Kanhaiya Lal Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5287 Kanshiram Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay S. Agrawal and Radhakishan Agrawal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5216

Kuldeep Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5245
Lakhan Singh Lodhi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5231
Mahadev Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5288
Manish Choudhary v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5215
Manish Kumar Painkra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
Chh 5280

Manoj Pradhan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5260 Mohd. Gufaran Khan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5240 Mohd. Sharik v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5236 Murshid Ansari v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5267

Parwez Ahmad Nameem Ahmad v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5270

Prabuddha Nagarik Manch v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5279

Pramod Kumar Mishra v. Dr. Kamalpreet Singh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5213

Priyanshu Ranjan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5218

Purushottam Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5251 Rahul Mehta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5237 Raj Manikpuri v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5250 Raja Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5234

```
Rajesh Kumar Tamboli v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
   5292
Ramkumar Sahu v. Girdhari Sahu, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 5275
Ranjeet Rajak v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
Rishabh Tripathi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5289
Roshan Ali v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5230
Santosh Das Mahant v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5259
Santoshi Chauhan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5233
Santoshi Sidar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5235
Saurabh Jagtap v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5242
Sheikh Jakir Hussain v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5254
Sheshnarayan Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5274
Shivnandan Sidar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5246
Sitaruddin Miyan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
   5272
Sonakunwar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5247
State of Chhattisgarh v. Amir Khan, (Sanjay S. Agrawal and Radhakishan Agrawal, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 5212
State of Chhattisgarh v. Krishna Verma, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Chh 5262
Sudeep Dahariya v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5229
Sukaru Ram Mandavi v. Kalimuddin, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5219
Swastik Wires v. State of Karnataka, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5271
Syed Azmat Ali v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5283
Tarnee Rathore v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5290
Tikendra Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5232
Umashankar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 5273
Vijendra Paswan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5253
Vimlesh Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5223
Vimlesh Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5224
Vimlesh Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5225
Vinod Mahto v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5268
Vishal Pandey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5261
Vishnudas Vaishnav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5278
X21 v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
```

Chh 5277

Delhi High Court [126]

- Aapka Humdum Solutions & Services LLP v. Harsh Dodeja, (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3023
- Abhinav Gupta v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3131
- Aditi Chatterjee v. Jawaharlal Nehru University, (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3124
- Alim Ahmad v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3120
- Anand Katiyar v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Ajay Digpaul, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3118
- Anil Bhatia v. NBCC Ltd., (Dharmesh Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3051
- Ankur Agarwal v. Central Board of Indirect Taxes & Customs, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3123
- ARN Infrastructure India (P) Ltd. v. Tuhina Bhargava, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3038 Arun Kumar Jindal v. Central Bereau of Investigation, (Shalinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3026
- Arun Sachdeva v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Amit Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3027
- Ashish Singhal v. Commr. of Delhi Goods & Services Tax, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3128
- Asif Metals v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3106
- Aviral Technoglogy Solutions & Telecom (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3100
- Aviral Technology Solutions & Telecom (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3104
- B.N. Chowdary v. Union of India, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3115
- Bharat Ghai v. Raju Grover, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3041
- Blackberry Ltd. v. Controller of Patents & Designs, (Amit Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3030
- BMI Group Danmark APS v. Controller of Patents & Designs, (Amit Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3031
- Braham Prakash v. Daya Ram, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3032
- Brij Machine Tools v. State (NCT of Delhi), (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3082
- Carol Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3097
- Charanjeet Kaur Khurana v. S. Manmohan Singh Oberoi, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3050
- Chirag Snehkant Vora v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3029
- Chizoba James v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Shalinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3025
- CIT v. Om Nanotech (P) Ltd., (Rajiv Shakdher and Vikas Mahajan, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Del 8772

- CIT v. Pgf Ltd., (Manmohan and Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Del 5288
- CIT v. Punjab & Sind Bank, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3054
- CIT v. Quippo Telecom Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3056
- CIT v. Sterling Agro Industries Ltd., (Rajiv Shakdher and Tara Vitasta Ganju, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Del 8773
- CIT v. Wrigley India (P) Ltd., (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3055
- Clix Capital Services (P) Ltd. v. Visalakshi V., (Jyoti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3066
- Crayons Net Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3105
- Dharuhera Pharmaceuticals (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3090
- Directorate of Revenue Intelligence v. Kiran Verma, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3045
- Domino Printing Sciences PLC v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3113
- Engineers India Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3136
- Farman v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3140
- G & G Services (P) Ltd. v. NDMC, (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3024
- Goodrich Carbohydrates Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3099
- Grovy India (P) Ltd. v. Kuldeep Gupta, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3049
- Gulshan Kumar Gupta v. SEBI, (Sachin Datta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3121
- Gurudas Mallik Thakur v. Commr. (CGST), (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3108
- HDB Financial Services Ltd. v. Suresh Kumar Dabla, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3040
- J. Gopal Mirchandani v. State, (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3071
- Jain Bhadri Graphics v. Commr. (CGST), (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3091
- John Philipose v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3129
- Jyoti Mehra v. Kamal Kant, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3063
- K.S. Impex Ltd. v. Commr. of Delhi Goods & Services Tax, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3134
- Kiran Agarwal v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3125
- Lalit Sharma v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh, Navin Chawla and C. Hari Shankar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3073
- Lalit Sharma v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh, Navin Chawla and C. Hari Shankar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3074

- Lokesh Sanitary Store v. Union of India, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3130
- Luksun International v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3084
- Mahadev Industries v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3096
- Mahesh Fabrinox (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3126
- Manisha Sachan v. STO, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3086
- Manoj Kumar Yadav v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3047 Maspar Industries (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Manmohan and Dinesh Kumar Sharma, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Del 5287
- Minoti Bahri v. Anish Handa, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3044
- Mohd. Afzal (Trade Name) Indian Enterprises v. STO, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3080
- Mohd. Athar Anjum v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3098
- Mohd. Rashid v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Shalinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3028
- Montage Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. CGST, Delhi North, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3102
- National Enterprises v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3110
- National Highways Authority of India v. PCL-Suncon, (Jasmeet Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3064
- Onkar Misra v. Union of India, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3101
- Outlook Publishing India (P) Ltd. v. RR Solution, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3070
- Pashmeen Overseas v. Commr. of Delhi GST, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3109
- PNG Textiles (P) Ltd. v. Sudan Singh, (Dharmesh Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3053
- Power Grid Corpn. of India Ltd. v. SPML Infra Ltd., (Jyoti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3067
- Power2Sme (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Delhi GST, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3085
- Pradhaan Air Express (P) Ltd. v. Air Works India Engineering (P) Ltd., (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3022
- Pranav Sharma v. Bhavya Sharma, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3042
- Pushpender v. Sonia Choudhary, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3062
- Rahul Khandooja v. Kiran Khandooja, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3061
- Rajender v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3138
- Rakesh Babbar v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3075

- Ram Kishan v. DDA, (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and **Tushar Rao Gedela**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3058
- Ram Krishan Associates (P) Ltd. v. Asian Hotel (North) Ltd., (Jasmeet Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3068
- Ram Labhaya Farmah v. Umesh Verma, (Jasmeet Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3069
- Ram Narain v. Subhash Yadav, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3033
- Ram Narain v. Subhash Yadav, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3035
- Ram Narain v. Subhash Yadav, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3036
- Ramakant v. CIT, (Rajiv Shakdher and Tara Vitasta Ganju, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Del 8774
- Ravi Raj Sabharwal v. Dalit Manav Utthan Sansthan, (Amit Mahajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3037
- Ravishkant Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3046
- Retail v. Central Board of Indirect Taxes & Customs, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3088
- Riyaz Ahmed v. Proper Officer, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3135
- Sandeep Jain v. Union of India, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3089
- Sans Frontiers v. Commr. of Customs, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3078
- Sarabjeet Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3139
- Satish Kumar Badhalia v. Union of India, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3114
- Security Printing & Minting Corpn. of India Ltd. v. Ravi Prakash Yadav, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3059
- Shabnam Burney v. Union of India, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3132
- Sharanjit Kaur Kohli v. Ramandeep Singh Kohli, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3060
- Shivank Udyog Ltd. v. Surender Kaur, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3034
- Shree Malanpur Steel Ltd. v. Union of India, (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3057
- Shri Enterprises v. Union of India, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3092
- Shri Enterprises v. Union of India, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3094
- Shri Hanuman Enterprises v. Union of India, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3076
- Siemens Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Dr. Vikas Saroha, (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3021
- Smart Chip (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3093 Snehlata v. Union of India, (Dharmesh Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3052

- St Anthonys Boys Secondary School v. Director of Education, (Prateek Jalan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3077
- Staff Selection Commission v. Gaurav Sharavat, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3087
- Staff Selection Commission v. Neelam, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3117
- Staff Selection Commission v. Ramavtar Meena, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3116
- Staff Selection Commission v. Sheetal Sharma, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3122
- State (NCT of Delhi) v. Ankit Kumar, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3081
- State (NCT of Delhi) v. Dr. Vivek Baniyal, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3043 State (NCT of Delhi) v. Durgesh Kumar, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3119
- Sugandha Enterprises v. Commr. of DGST, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3103
- Sumer & Co. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3107
- Surya Manufacturing (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3127
- Tanishka Steel v. Commr., Delhi Goods & Service Tax, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3083
- Union of India v. Ashish Dhiman, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3112
- Union of India v. GR-GAWA R(J.V.), (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3065
- Union of India v. Rama Chandra Dhal, (C. Hari Shankar and Ajay Digpaul, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3111
- Union of India v. Randheir Singh, (Navin Chawla and Shalinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3137
- Usha Rani Girdhar v. CIT, (Manmohan and Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Del 5286
- Vandana Dixit v. Kumar Sambhav Mishra, (Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3048
- Vardhman Trade Linkers v. Union of India, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3095
- Vijay & Co. v. Commr., Delhi Goods & Service Tax, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3133
- Vikas Sales v. Union of India, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3079
- Vinay Aggarwal v. Har Bai, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3039
- Vinay Khanna v. State, (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3072

Gauhati High Court [16]

Bidhudyuti Das v. State of Assam, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2584

Bikrom Singha Lahkar v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2587

Bikrom Singha Lahkar v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2588

Debananda Pegu v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2586

Himangshu Baishya v. State of Assam, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2585

Joytan Bibi v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Susmita Phukan Khaund, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2591

Kamardeen Oaladeji Oladimeji v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Malasri Nandi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2590

Mohd. Abu Bakkar Siddique v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Malasri Nandi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2580

Monish Chhabra v. State of Assam, (Mitali Thakuria, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2579

Ratan Basumatary v. Bodoland Territorial Council, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2593

Ritu Ramchiary Baksa v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi and Marli Vankung, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2578

Sabita Paul v. State of Assam, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2592

Sai RNS Academy v. Union of India, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2589

State of Nagaland v. Shairei Raleng, (Suman Shyam and Kakheto Sema, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2582

Swapna Das v. Meena Devi, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2581

Tapan CH Paul v. Mission Director Cum Joint Secretary (RE), (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2583

Gujarat High Court [48]

Adinath v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1706 Akash Kanuji Thakore v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1677 Anil Kumar Rameshchandra Rajat v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1673

Champalal Najliya Pavra v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1682

Chaudhary Vishnubhai v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1685

Darshan Jayeshbhai Mehta v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1693

Dayaram Danabhai Parmar v. Jay Rajendrakumar Nayak, (Hasmukh D. Suthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1670

Dayaram Dananbhai Parmar v. Laljibhai Dhudhabhai Patel, (**Hasmukh D. Suthar**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1669

Dipaksinh Manubha Rathod v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1694 Fatebahadur v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1704

```
Gopalbhai Tribhuvandas Dadhaniya v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj
1695
```

Haji Khamisha Kumbhar v. Collector, (Nikhil S. Kariel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1699

Haresh Chandubhai Patel v. Gujarat Pollution Control Board, (A.S. Supehia and Gita Gopi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1691

Harishbhai Valjibhai Bhanushali v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1688

Hemantkumar Narottambhai Desai v. State, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1708

Honabhai Bhadabhai Bubadiya v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1679 Ismail Abamiya Shaikh v. Gujarat State Waqf Board, (Aniruddha P. Mayee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1698

Jaydeepbhai Rambhai Siyal v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1686 Jethmal Nathulal Jain v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1687 Jigneshbhai Vikrambhai Daulatbhai Parmar v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1675

Kantilal Parsotambhai Dhadhaniya v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1696

Kushal Vipinbhai Bavishi v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1672 Mahendralal v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1674 Manishaben v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1705

Mayankbhai v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1680 Mayur v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1684

Mohd. Aarif Nashirali Saiyed v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1689 Munjal M. Jaykrishna Family Trust v. CIT, (N.V. Anjaria and Devan M. Desai, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Guj 5075

Ninama Jagdishbhai Ishwarbhai v. State of Gujarat, (Hasmukh D. Suthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1668

Pratik Amarshibhai Monpara v. State of Gujarat, (Hasmukh D. Suthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1667

Rahul Bharku Chauhan v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1678 Rajubhai Amratbhai Desai v. State of Gujarat, (Hasmukh D. Suthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1666

Ram Narayan Bisnoi v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1707

Ravubhai Nankabhai Raningbhai Shakh v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1671

Sagar v. State of Gujarat, (**Ilesh J. Vora** and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1701 Sahilkhan Sahidkhan Pathan v. State of Gujarat, (**M.R. Mengdey**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1683 Salman v. State, (Ilesh J. Vora and **Sandeep N. Bhatt**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1702 Sandip v. State of Gujarat, (**Ilesh J. Vora** and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1709

```
Sanjaybhai Nathabhai Jaday v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1690
   Shriram Finance Ltd. v. State of Gujarat, (S.V. Pinto, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1665
   State of Gujarat v. Indrasinh Nathubava Matieda, (S.V. Pinto, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1664
   State of Gujarat v. Ishwar Bhagvanbhai Vaghela, (A.S. Supehia and Gita Gopi, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Guj 1692
   State of Gujarat v. Isubha Bapubha Zala, (S.V. Pinto, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1663
   Sukhdevbhai Bhiyaram Khichhar v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj
       1681
   Talati Cum Mantri v. Yahyabhai Kalabhai Khatumbra, (Maulik J. Shelat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gui
       1697
   Tosifhushain v. State of Gujarat, (Ilesh J. Vora and Sandeep N. Bhatt, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj
       1703
   Vinod Chandra Jagjivandas Judhdhawala v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Guj 1700
   Vishanbhai Haribhai Makwana v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1676
Himachal Pradesh High Court [74]
   Anant Ram Bhardwaj v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1498
   Angad Enterprises v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1461
   Anil Katoch v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1503
   Arshdeep v. State of H.P., (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1450
   Ashok Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1478
   Balak Ram v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1483
   Bishan Singh Chandel v. Balwan Chand, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1448
   Braham Dass v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1497
   Brijender Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1479
   Chamn Singh v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1494
   Chhatar Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1515
   Contractors Welfare Assn. v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1470
   Desh Raj v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1510
   Fima Devi v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1469
   Ganesh Dutt v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1456
   Ganga Ram v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1476
   Gopal Lal v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1491
   H.P. SEB Ltd. v. Vardhman Ispat Udyog, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1463
   H.P. State Coop. Bank Employees Union v. State of H.P., (Tarlok Singh Chauhan and Sushil
       Kukreja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1485
   H.P. State Forest Development Corpn. Ltd. v. Rakesh Chauhan, (G.S. Sandhawalia, C.J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine HP 1447
```

Har Dev Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1499 Inder Lal v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1501

```
Jaswant Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1516
Julfi Ram v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1507
Jyoti Sarial v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1504
Kalam Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1505
Kali Dass v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1520
Kamla Devi v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1452
Kamlesh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1449
Kamlesh Kumari v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1512
Kehar Singh v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1451
Komalpreet Kaur (Dr.) v. Union of India, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1484
Kripa Ram v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1472
Lekh Chand v. HPTDC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1480
Mangani Ram v. HPSFDCL, (Tarlok Singh Chauhan and Sushil Kukreja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   HP 1459
Manoj Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1482
Maxtar Bio-Genics v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1462
Mukesh Verma (Dr.) v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1490
Narinder Kumar v. HPSFDCL, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1495
Okaya (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1465
Okaya (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1467
Okaya EV (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1464
Okaya EV (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1466
Palzor Tashi v. State of H.P., (Tarlok Singh Chauhan and Sushil Kukreja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   HP 1458
Pratik Bansal v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1468
Preetam Singh Thakur (Dr.) v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1488
Raj Kumar v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1492
Rajender Kumar v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1500
Rajinder Singh v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1486
Ramesh Chand Rana v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1508
Ranbir Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1493
Ratnesh Paul v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1487
Ravinder Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1509
Ritu Kaushal v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1514
Sandhya Kumari (Dr.) v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1471
Santosh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1457
Santosh Kumari v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1475
Sarwan Kumar v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1518
Sharda Thakur v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1477
```

```
Shivendra Singh v. Union of India, (Tarlok Singh Chauhan and Jyotsna Rewal Dua, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine HP 1455
   Sonam Phunchok v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1517
   Sunil Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1474
   Sunita Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1481
   Suraj Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1506
   Suresh Chand v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1489
   Suresh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1511
   Tilak Raj v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1473
   Urmila Thakur v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1519
    Vanshaj Azad v. Bar Council of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1454
    Vidya Nand v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1502
    Vijay Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1496
    Vimal Industries v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1460
    Vinod Sisodia v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1453
    Yashpal Sharma v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1513
Jharkhand High Court [28]
   Abhay Kumar Singh Chauhan v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Jhar 2179
   Arun Kumar Das v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar
   Budan Murmu v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2176
   Chandan Hembram v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar
       2177
   CIT v. Padma Kumar Jain, (Aparesh Kumar Singh and Deepak Roshan, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Jhar
       1850
   CIT v. Urmila RCP Projects (P) Ltd., (Aparesh Kumar Singh, A.C.J. and Deepak Roshan, J.), 2023
       SCC OnLine Jhar 3954
   Dewanti Kerketta v. State of Jharkhand, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Jhar
   Futwa v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2183
   Girish Mahto v. Union of India, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2186
   Indu Bhushan Singh v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2190
   Indu Minz v. State of Jharkhand, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Jhar 821
   Jai Prakash Singh v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar
       2178
   Jayanti Devi Urmaliya v. Union of India, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2189
   Lakhi Kant Mandal v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar
       2184
```

Madhulika Monica Toppo v. State of Jharkhand, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Jhar 822

Mangal Mian v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2175 Mukhtar Mian v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2182 Munita Kumari v. State of Jharkhand, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Jhar 820 Niranjan Mandal v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2180

Nitin Oraon v. State of Jharkhand, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Jhar 828 Pooja Kumari v. State of Jharkhand, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Jhar 823 Pradeep Kumar v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2174

Prem Kumar v. Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2188 Satin Khan v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2181 Shalini Nag v. State of Jharkhand, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Jhar 817 Supriya Mundu v. State of Jharkhand, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Jhar 824 Tungir Korah v. State of Jharkhand, (Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2185 Vikash Kumar v. State of Jharkhand, (Ananda Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 2187

Karnataka High Court [5]

Azim Premji Trustee Co. (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Kar 1984 CIT v. G Lakshmi Aruna, (K. Somashekar and Umesh M. Adiga, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Kar 1526 CIT v. Rashtreeya Sikshana Samithi Trust, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar and T.G. Shivashankare Gowda, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Kar 1525

Gumegowda Hanumanthe Gowda Nagaraja v. CIT, (B.M. Shyam Prasad, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Kar 1524

Moon June Seok v. State of Karnataka, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 6116

Kerala High Court [118]

Abraham John v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3259

Ajith v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3191

Alan Lalu v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3298

Alex Thomas v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3198

Ananthu Ashokan v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3248

Aneesh Joseph v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3228

Anil Kumar P. v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3270

Anilkumar M. v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3195

Anilkumar v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3189

Anoj Kattookkaran v. Collector, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3269

Anooj V.C. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3216

Anoop Kumar C.S. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3207

```
Anoop M.A. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3203
Anoop v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3205
Antony Xavier v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3218
Archand v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3245
Arjun V.U. v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3219
Arun Raj v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3289
Aswanth P.S. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3230
Babin Varghese v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3249
Baburajan v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3232
Basiyo v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3224
Binraj v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3192
Bipin Ramar v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3223
Bony M.X. v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3247
C.T. Samuel v. Haripad Municipality, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3274
Corporate Manager v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3293
Dathe v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3213
East West Hotels Ltd. v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3258
Fahadu Py v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3225
Fameena M. P. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3214
Francis Rinshan v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3241
Fredy K. Thazhath v. Vattanathra Service Coop. Bank Ltd., (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   3290
Gautham Ganesh v. Kerala Public Service Commission, (Viju Abraham, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   3283
Gopika Sudhakaran v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3239
Headmaster v. CIT, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Ker 11139
Jameela v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3294
Jithin Joshy v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3244
K.N. Sankaranarayanan v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3281
Kerala State Service Pensioners Coop. Society Ltd. v. CIT, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Ker
    11470
Lathika v. Registrar of Coop. Societies, (Viju Abraham, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3263
Leela P. v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3276
Liji L. v. District Telecom Committee, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3265
Manjula v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3234
Mijo Jose v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3217
MKP Polymers (P) Ltd. v. Federal Bank Ltd., (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3266
Mohanan V. v. Bank of Baroda, (Viju Abraham, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3291
Mohd. Arafath K.T. v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3243
```

```
Mohd. Aslam v. Fathimathul Nabila Noushad, (G. Girish and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 3256
Mohd. Aslam v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3220
Mohd. Basheer T.K. v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3226
Mohd. Hassan v. Nissamol, (G. Girish and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3255
Mohd. Subair A. v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3252
Muthoot Credits & Investments v. CIT, (Dr A.K. Jayasankaran Nambiar and Mohammed Nias C.P.,
   JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Ker 11471
Nabeesa v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3295
Nijil Balakrishnan v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3204
P.S. Muhammed Salim v. Paippad Grama Panchayath, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3279
Pradeep v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3201
Prasad V. Prabhakaran v. Shriya P. Srinivas, (G. Girish and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 3257
Praveen Kumar K.P. v. Sundaram Home Finance Ltd., (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3277
Preethi Mathew v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3227
Rajesh K.R. v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3185
Rajesh M.P. v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3193
Ramesh Babu V.M. v. RTA, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3287
Reegal Raj v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3215
Rinshad v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3236
Riyad v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3222
Riyas T.P. v. RTA, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3282
Roshini v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3235
Sabeeth v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3194
Safarulla v. Kochi Municipal Corpn., (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3284
Sajith v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3206
Sakeer K.P. v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3190
Salkara Residency v. State of Kerala, (Viju Abraham, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3292
Salmankhan v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3221
Sampson Chibuzor Madukolu v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3250
Sanjay C.T. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3210
Santhosh Karunakaran v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3251
Santhosh Kumar D. v. RTA, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3271
Sarath V. v. Karthik Panigrahi, (Viju Abraham, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3246
Seejal v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3211
Shaheer Ahammed v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3288
Shaji P.R. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3238
Shamil Muhammed v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3253
Sharooque T.P. v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3202
```

```
Shaukath Ali Kallil v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
    3296
Sheema Ashok v. Kerala State Financial Enterprises Ltd., (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3275
Shehinsha v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3212
Shereef v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3209
Shibili v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3186
Shibili v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3187
Shibiliy v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3208
Shitha P.S. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3229
Siju M. Jose v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3273
Sivadas v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3231
Sreejina A.V. v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3254
Sreejith P.J. v. Kerala SRTC, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3268
Sreekumar v. State of Kerala, (Syam Kumar V.M., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3261
Sub Registrar v. CIT, (Anu Sivaraman, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Ker 11472
Subash v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3196
Subin John v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3280
Sudheesh Ramesh v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3188
Sudheesh v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3240
Sudheesh v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3242
Suhail Gupta v. State of Kerala, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3285
Suhail P. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3233
Sujamol John v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3278
Sujith B. v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3200
Sumayya v. State of Kerala, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3297
Sunil A.K. v. Bharath Lajhna Multi State Housing Coop. Society Ltd., (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 3260
Suresh N. v. Union of India, (G. Girish and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3262
Thomas K.T. v. Paravur Taluk Coop. Agricultural & Rural Development Bank, (S. Manu, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Ker 3286
Thomas N. Issac v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3199
Umarul Farooq v. State of Kerala, (Viju Abraham, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3272
Unni v. State of Kerala, (M.B. Snehalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3237
V.N. Venugopal Menon v. Kerala SEB, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3267
Vishalakshi v. Collector, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3264
Vishnu v. State of Kerala, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3197
```

Madras High Court [46]

A. Abdul Aziz v. State, (K.K. Ramakrishnan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2479

A. Paul Durai v. B. Kumarasamy, (A.D. Jagadish Chandira, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2473

- Arunachala Impex (P) Ltd. v. Shadiram & Sons (P) Ltd., (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2472
- B. Malai Sami v. T.N. Civil Supplies Corpn., (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2499
- B. Ramamoorthy v. Assessing Officer, (Dr Anita Sumanth, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Mad 9250

Bhuvaneswari v. State of T.N., (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2478

Board of Trustees of Chennai Port Trust v. SICAL Logistics Ltd., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2482

Boopathi P v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2484

Chitra v. Arivazhagan, (K. Murali Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2480

CIT v. Arjun Krishna Kondamani, (S. Vaidyanathan and Mohammed Shaffiq, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Mad 9253

D. Manickavasagam v. Sathrasala Venkatachellum Chetty's Charities, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2481

Easwaramoorthy C.P. v. C. Paranthaman, (S.M. Subramaniam and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2483

G. Yuvaraj v. T.N. Housing Board, (S. Sounthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2496

Gana. Kannappan v. G. Mohanlal Patel, (Rmt. Teekaa Raman and N. Senthil Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2466

HDFC Ergo General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. K. Shanti, (S. Sounthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2471

J. Prabakaran v. State, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2495

K. Etykonnar v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2494

K. Rajendran v. T.N. STC (Kumbakonam) Ltd., (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2501

K.C. Palanisamy v. A. Thiagarajan, (S. Sounthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2476

Krishnakumar v. State, (A.D. Jagadish Chandira, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8406

M. Maheshwaran v. T.N. Civil Supplies Corpn., (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2500 Murugesan v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2487

Nallathambi M. v. Shriram Transport Finance Co. Ltd., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2469

Neelima v. Secretary, Home, (S.M. Subramaniam and V. Sivagnanam, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8407

P. Suresh v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2485

Polaris Financial Technology Ltd. v. CIT, (R. Mahadevan and Mohammed Shaffiq, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Mad 9252

R. Jayakumar v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2477

R. Nagalaxmi v. State of T.N., (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2488

Ramya Vivek Iyer v. CIT, (Dr Anita Sumanth, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Mad 9251

Reji Abraham v. Abraham Saji, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2467

S. Karuppasamy v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2491

S. Kumar v. Hosur City Municipal Corpn., (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2498

S. Ravindran v. Management of T.N. STC (Kovai) Ltd., (V. Bhavani Subbaroyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2497

```
S. Senthilnathan v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2490
Savithri Naidu v. CIT, (Dr Anita Sumanth, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Mad 9254
Shoba Radhakrishnan v. Gopi Venkatesan, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2474
Shriram Finance Ltd. v. A. Arockiadass, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2470
Sivakumar v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2489
Subbaiah v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2486
T. Chandran v. Collector, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2493
T.N. STC v. Kuppusamy, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2475
Tamizhavel P.T. Rajan Commemoration Trust v. CIT, (R. Mahadevan and Mohammed Shaffiq, JJ.),
```

Tata Capital Ltd. v. Tamilzhagaran K., (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2468

V. Balaji v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2492

Varaaki v. State of T.N., (Sanjay V. Gangapurwala, C.J. and P.D. Audikesavalu, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Mad 8387

Vinplex India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (C. Saravanan, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Mad 8385

Orissa High Court [3]

Cresent Co. v. CIT, (**Dr S. Muralidhar**, C.J. and R.K. Pattanaik, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Ori 4241 Discoverture Solutions (India) (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (**Dr S. Muralidhar**, C.J. and M.S. Raman, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Ori 4242

Swagatika Rout v. CBT, (Arindam Sinha and Sanjay Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Ori 7098

Patna High Court [1]

Pankaj Kumar v. CIT, (K. Vinod Chandran, C.J. and Madhuresh Prasad, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Pat 11851

Punjab and Haryana High Court [80]

2023 SCC OnLine Mad 8386

```
Ajit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2244

Anju v. Ravi, (Archana Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2285

Asha Ram v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2242

Avtar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2276

Balkar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2273

Bhagwan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2241

Bhagwan v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2267

Bijender v. Chief State Information Commr., (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2263
```

Bir Bhan v. Union of India, (Arun Palli and Sudeepti Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2266 Darbara Singh v. Sukhpal Singh, (Nidhi Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2214

```
Deepa v. State of Haryana, (Tribhuvan Dahiya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2284
Dhani Ram v. Phool Singh, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2222
Dilbag Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2280
Geetika v. State of Haryana, (N.S. Shekhawat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2232
Gourav Sharma v. Union of India, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2236
Gupta Enterprises v. Commr. of Customs, (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and H.S. Grewal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 2238
Gurdev Singh v. Gurpal Singh, (Vikas Bahl, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2216
Gursharanjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2206
Harish v. Satyapal, (Anil Kshetarpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2220
Haryana Kabaddi Assn. v. Amateur Kabaddi Assn., (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   2250
HC Bhupender Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2255
Indu Sharma v. Manvir Singh Gill, (Harkesh Manuja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2212
Ishwar Chand v. State of Haryana, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2240
Jadish v. Commr., (Sureshwar Thakur and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2256
Kailash Chand v. State of Haryana, (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2274
Kirandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2225
Komal v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2230
Kuldeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2224
Kulwant Kaur v. Bank of Baroda, (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Deepak Manchanda, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 2258
Lal Chand Bansal v. State of Punjab, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2252
Lovepreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manjari Nehru Kaul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2223
Magwinder Singh v. Union of India, (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2272
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Service Ltd. v. State of Punjab, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 2210
Mewa Singh v. State of Punjab, (Lapita Banerji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2282
Mohinder Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2243
Monica Madan v. State of Punjab, (Sureshwar Thakur and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   2281
Mubarik Khan v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2231
Naushad v. Islamudin, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2218
Navdeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2278
Pal Singh v. Indian Oil Corpn., (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2211
Palam Vihar Sector 3 Resident Welfare Assn. v. State of Haryana, (Sureshwar Thakur and Vikas
   Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2246
Pardeep Singh v. Union of India, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2254
Pawan Kumar Goyal v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2279
Prem Chand v. Union of India, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2208
Prem Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2233
```

```
Promila Kumari v. State of Punjab, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2264
Punjab Mandi Board v. Jasdev Singh, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2249
Punjab Mandi Board v. Sukhdev Singh, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2247
Punjab State Power Corpn. Ltd. v. Chairman Permanent Lok Adalat, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 2245
Raheja Developers Ltd. v. Vedanta Resident Welfare Assn., (Pankaj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 2221
Rajdeep Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2229
Ram Dass v. Narender, (Vikas Bahl, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2213
Ram Parsad v. State of Punjab, (Sureshwar Thakur and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   2277
Ramesh Chand v. Union of India, (Arun Palli and Sudeepti Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   2262
Ramesh Chander Bhatia v. State of Punjab, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   2251
Ramphool v. State of Haryana, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2260
Randhawa Builders & Developers v. Real Estate Regulatory Authority, (Sureshwar Thakur and
   Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2257
Reliance Life Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Permanent Lok Adalat, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 2248
Rjesh Kumr Jain v. CIT, (Arun Palli and Sudeepti Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2261
Rohit Sharma v. Union of India, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2234
Sachin Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Tribhuvan Dahiya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2265
Santosh Mehta v. CIT, (Arun Palli and Sudeepti Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2269
Satbir v. Ram Mehar, (Vikas Bahl, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2219
Satnam Singh v. Financial Commr. (Appeals), (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2253
Sewa Singh v. State of Punjab, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2275
Shanu Kanojia v. State of Punjab, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2209
Somvir Singh v. State of Haryana, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2268
Sukhbir Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sureshwar Thakur and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   2207
Sukhbir v. State of Haryana, (Lapita Banerji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2270
Sukhwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manjari Nehru Kaul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2228
Sunil Kumar v. Union of India, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2235
Sunita v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2283
Surender Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2227
Surinder Kaur v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2237
Swastik Construction v. Resident Welfare Assn., (Alok Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2215
Usha Berry v. T.S. Duggal, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2217
Vajeer Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2226
Vinod Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2271
```

Workers of Panipat Coop. Sugar Mill Ltd. v. Industrial Tribunal Cum Labour Court, (Harsimran Singh Sethi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2239

Yogesh Sharma v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2259

Rajasthan High Court [5]

CIT v. Manna Trust, (Akil Kureshi and Rekha Borana, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Raj 3719

Geeta Agarwal v. CIT, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava and Vinod Kumar Dharwani, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Raj 3718

Mahendra Singh Rao v. CIT, (Vijay Bishnoi and Yogendra Kumar Purohit, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Raj 5586

Rajhans Processors v. Union of India, (Sandeep Mehta and Kuldeep Mathur, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Raj 5587

Ram Gopal Sharma v. CIT, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, A.C.J. and Sameei Jain, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Raj 3720

Telangana High Court [5]

Colonel Rishi Sharma v. State of Telangana, (P. Sam Koshy and N. Tukaramji, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 204

NCC Ltd. v. Elecon EPC Projects Ltd., (Moushumi Bhattacharya and B.R. Madhusudhan Rao, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 203

Nova Medicare v. CIT, (Ujjal Bhuyan, C.J. and N. Tukaramji, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine TS 4540

Srinivasa Reddy Reddeppagari v. CIT, (Ujjal Bhuyan, C.J. and C.V. Bhaskar Reddy, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine TS 3568

State Bank of Hyderabad v. CIT, (Ujjal Bhuyan, C.J. and N. Tukaramji, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine TS 4539

National Capital Law Journal [43]

A Tale of Changing Prospective of Well-Known Trademarks in India, (*Varsha Dogra**), 2020 NCLJ 113

Adr's in Matrimonial Disputes, (Kamaijit Kaur*), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 62

Analysing the Evolving Contours of Environmental Impact Assessment, (*Ashutosh Raj Anand** and *Kislay Soni***), 2020 NCLJ 49

Analysis of Telecommunication Laws and Policies in the Context of Human Health, (Sapna Bansal* and Kumud Malviya**), 2020 NCLJ 98

Arbitration to Achieve Sustainable Development Goal of 'Access to Justice' in India: A Constitutional and Jurisprudential Perspective, (*Akshay Verma**), 2020 NCLJ 63

Brexit: to Be or Not to Be (in the Eu), (Stelios Andreadakis*), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 42

Constructing Democracy in the Era of Rights: Making Space for Rule and Resistance, (*Deepa Kansra**), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 164

Critical Telecommunication Cable Infrastructure Under the Law of the Sea Convention (Unclos 1982), (*Utpal Kumar Raha** and *Raju KD***), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 65

Cyber Victimization: Attention for Prevention, (Jatin Kalon*), 2020 NCLJ 106

```
Dimensions of A Judicial Dissent, (Seema Gupta*), 2020 NCLJ 91
```

Doctrine of Repugnancy: Evolution, Application and Emerging Trends, (*Yogesh Pratap Singh** and *Ayaz Ahmad***), 2020 NCLJ 1

Environment and Public Health: Precaution and Food Safety in India, (*Akash Anand**), 2020 NCLJ 22

Female Foeticide: A Medico-Legal, (Vageshwari Deswal*), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 79

Female Foeticide and Infanticide: Jurisprudential and Legal Exegesis, (*Rajni Malhotra Dhingra** and *Neeru Nakra***), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 44

From Clash to Accommodation: Reflections From Four Developments in International Law, (Mohammad Umar*), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 105

International Law. Second Edition by Gurdip Singh, Macmillan India Ltd., Delhi, 2011, (*Louis Henkin*1), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 213

International Legal Regime on Gene Patenting in Plants, (Smita Srivastava*), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 116

International Regulation on Commercial Utilisation of Genetic Resources: its Implementation and Implication in South Asia, (*Amrendra Kumar**), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 127

Laissez Faire or Control-Striking A Balance: Foreign Courts in Granting Enforcement to Awards Set Aside at the Seat of Arbitration, (*Amrita Bahri**), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 96

Legality of Censoring Cyber Pornography, (Neha Kheria*), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 147

Lok Adalat System in India, (Sumit Kumar*), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 181

Marine Environment : Legislative Policy and Judicial Response, (*Jai S. Singh**), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 114

Migration and its Unknown Ally: the Human Rights, (Kunal Bhardwaj*), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 157

N.R.I. Marriage: Nuances and Intricacies, (Sanjiv Jain*), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 106

Negotiations with Oneself: Locating Tibetan Youth in the Identity Discourse, (*Nuzhat Parveen Khan** and *Manjesh Rand***), 2020 NCLJ 14

Protection of Environment in International Armed Conflicts, (*Ashutosh Acharya**), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 174

Protection of Traditional Knowledge: A Brief Analysis, (*Ashutosh Mishra**), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 193

Reasonable Accommodation in Disability Rights Jurisprudence in India, (*Anand Gupta**), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 133

Reform of Veto Power in Security Council, (Nimmi*), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 186

Rights of Persons with Disabilities: Contemporary Developments, (*Sh. Pranab Mukherjee***), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 1

Role of Aalco in the Development of International Law: Recent Contributions, (*Kennedy Gastorn***), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 3

Role of Forensic Expert Evidence in Criminal Justice Dispensation : A Critique, (Sumiti Ahuja*), 2020 NCLJ 33

Rule of Law in International Relations: the Product of International Institutions and International Law, (*Sreenivasa Rao Pemmaraju**), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 20

Same Sex Marriages: the Legal Questions, (Serman Rawat*), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 202

State Responsibility Under Space Law, (G.S. Sachdeva*), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 51

- Surrogacy and Parental Issues, (Pooja Singh*), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 148
- Textbook on Indian Competition Law. By Dr. Versha Vahini, Lexis Nexis, India, 2020, Pp. iii-280, Hardcover: Rs. 550/-, ISBN: 978-93-8999-128-4, (*Amrendra Kumar**), 2020 NCLJ 120
- The Debate on Absolute and Limited Immunity: A Case Study of United Nations, (*Kumari Nitu**), 2020 NCLJ 76
- The Icty's Contribution to the Development of Public International Law, (*Santosh K. Upadhyay**), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 93
- The Interplay Between the Basel Norms and the Global Financial Crsis-Does Basel III Create Resilient Banks to Avoid A Future Crisis, (*Tanya Narula Chaudhary**), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 138
- The Standard of Care and Proof of Negligence in Medical Profession-A Shift From Bolam to Bolitho, (*Kiran Gupta**), 14-15 NCLJ (2011-12) 1
- Unilateral Mining of Space Resources, (Kumar Abhijeet*), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 76
- Women Empowerment Across the Globe: Problem, Perspectives and Challenges, (*Nitesh Saraswat** and *Nibras Salim Khudhair***), 17 NCLJ (2018-19) 195

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [472]

- 3M India Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7782
- A.R. Stanchem (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7788
- Abubakar Ismail Kapadia v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7902
- ACE Motors (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7606
- Aegis Logistics Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7978
- Aims Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7616
- Air India Express Ltd. v. CCE, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7754
- Akbar Travels of India (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7632
- Alchrome Chemical Industries v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7831
- Alchrome Chemical Industries v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7714
- Almaa Traders v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7599
- Alom Extrusions Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7998
- Alstom T & D India Ltd. v. CCE, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8027

- Amba Rolling Mill (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7973
- Amw Motors Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7797
- Anchal Ispat Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7887
- Andhra Cements Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7735
- Anjaneya Ispat Ltd. v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7945
- APS Surveyor & Software v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7674
- Arham Petrochem (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7883
- Arignar Anna Sugar Mills v. CCE, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8038
- Arihant Engineering Works v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7659
- Art N Glass v. C.C, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7676
- Arunakant Jadav v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7896
- AS Vanity Van v. Commr. (CGST), (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7672
- Asian Builders & Developers v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7666
- Assam Cricket Assn. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7601
- Aston Shoes (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7678
- Attitude Alloys (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7792
- Atul Kumar v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7909
- Avesthagen Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7916
- Bajaj Herbals (P) Ltd. v. C.S.T.-Service Tax, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7620
- Bala Nagu Naga Raju v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7962
- Balaji Industrial Engineering (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (Appeals), GST, CX & Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7607
- Balmukund Polyplast (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7610

- Bangalore Housing Development & Investments v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7630
- Bank of Nova Scotia v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7733
- Banspani Iron Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7833
- Beximco International v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7738
- Bharat Engineering Enterprises v. Commissioner, Central Excise, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7943
- BHEL v. Commissioner of G.S.T & Central Excise Tiruchirappalli Commissionerate, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7954
- Bhuria Overseas v. Commr. of Customs, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8045
- Bhushan Power & Steel Ltd. v. Additional Director General (Adj.), (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7826
- Bikash Agarwal v. Commissioner of CGST Cx, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7972
- Bird Travels (P) Ltd. v. C.S.T. (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7728
- Blue Star Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7989
- Boltene Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8009
- Brahmani River Pellets Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7938
- Brahmani River Pellets Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7890
- Bridge & Roof Co. (India) Ltd. v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7880
- Bright Metal India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7803
- BSNL Chennai Telephones (Mobile Division) v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7652
- Byrnihat Ispat (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7946
- C.CGST & CEx v. Zydus Technologies Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7633
- C.D. Construction Co. v. Commissioner, Central Excise & CGST, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8032
- C.S.T.-Service Tax v. Young Mens Christian Assn., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7798
- Cable Corpn. of India Ltd. v. CCE, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7707

- Calcutta Iron Udyog v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7885
- Calcutta Spun Pipes & Industries v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8033
- Calwien Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7649
- Capital IQ Information Systems (India) (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7746
- Castwel Industries v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7992
- CCE v. Bst Sayona Automations (P) Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7894
- CCE v. CEAT Ltd., (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7990
- CCE v. Checkmate Services (P) Ltd., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7627
- CCE v. DCW Ltd., (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7705
- CCE v. Ganga Automobiles, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7868
- CCE v. Greenply Industries Ltd., (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7983
- CCE v. Kama I jit Singh, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7914
- CCE v. Kushwaha Tobacco Factory, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8021
- CCE v. Met India, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7862
- CCE v. Metal Gems, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7861
- CCE v. Mosaic India (P) Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7893
- CCE v. National Building Construction Corpn. Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7647
- CCE v. Rameshbhai Vithalbhai Patel, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7686
- CCE v. RK Services, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7888
- CCE v. Shivam Exports, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7895
- CCE v. Shreenath Motors (P) Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7898
- CCE v. Smp Construction (P) Ltd., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8026

- CCE v. Transworld Terminals (P) Ltd., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and Satendra Vikram Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1636
- Cella Space Ltd. v. Commissioner of C.E, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7625
- Central Builders v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7876
- Chaitanya Industrial Service v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7815
- Champa Properties Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7597
- Citilink Travels v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7903
- Clutch Auto Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7921
- CMC Ltd. v. Commr. of Service Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7690
- Commissioner of Central Tax v. Laxmi Electrical Works, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7668
- Commissioner of Central Tax v. Sri Gopikrishna Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7665
- Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise v. Rungta Mines Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7587
- Commissioner of CGST & CX v. Rustech Products (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7702
- Commissioner of CGST & CX v. SRD Nutrients (P) Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7664
- Commissioner of CGST & Excise v. Wacker Metroark Chemical (P) Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7670
- Commissioner of GST & Central Excise v. Drills Indian, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7748
- Commissioner of GST & Central Excise v. Sri Balaji Agency, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7680
- Commissioner of Service Tax v. Subhas Project & Marketing Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7929
- Commr. of CGST & Central Excise v. Calcutta Springs Ltd., (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7716
- Commr. of Customs (Port) v. Hi Tech Cellphone, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7581
- Commr. of Customs (Port) v. Kamal Sharma, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7741
- Commr. of Customs (Port) v. Mahalaxmi & Co. Ltd., (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8036
- Commr. of Customs (Port) v. Shyam Enterprises, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7860

- Commr. of Customs (Port) v. SK Kedia, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7820
- Commr. of Customs (Port) v. Tata Global Beverages Ltd., (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8035
- Commr. of Customs (Port) v. Uma Export Ltd., (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7698
- Commr. of Customs v. Abdul Kadir, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7811
- Commr. of Customs v. Akanksha Global Logistics (P) Ltd., (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7889
- Commr. of Customs v. Aradhya Export Import Consultants (P) Ltd., (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7818
- Commr. of Customs v. Ashish Debnath, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8003
- Commr. of Customs v. Axis Shipping Agency, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7774
- Commr. of Customs v. Bellary Iron Ore (P) Ltd., (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7807
- Commr. of Customs v. Best Mega International, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8007
- Commr. of Customs v. Bright Metal India (P) Ltd., (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7809
- Commr. of Customs v. Carbon Resources (P) Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7970
- Commr. of Customs v. Cipla Ltd., (Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7985
- Commr. of Customs v. Cochin Shipyard Ltd., (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7626
- Commr. of Customs v. Dimension Data India Ltd., (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7958
- Commr. of Customs v. Dredging Corpn. of India Ltd., (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7979
- Commr. of Customs v. Friends Cargo Services, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7933
- Commr. of Customs v. Holy Faith Builders & Developers (P) Ltd., (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7805
- Commr. of Customs v. Komos Automotive India (P) Ltd., (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7824
- Commr. of Customs v. Mahavir Enterprises, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8005
- Commr. of Customs v. Micromax Informatics Ltd., (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7712
- Commr. of Customs v. Micromax Informatics Ltd., (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7719

- Commr. of Customs v. Micromax Informatics Ltd., (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7721
- Commr. of Customs v. Micromax Informatics Ltd., (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7724
- Commr. of Customs v. Micromax Informatics Ltd., (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7726
- Commr. of Customs v. Pawan Kumar Tiwari, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7891
- Commr. of Customs v. S. Prakash Kushwaha & Co., (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7915
- Commr. of Customs v. Safe Exports (P) Ltd., (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7783
- Commr. of Customs v. Sanjay Porwal, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7808
- Commr. of Customs v. Shanti Ranjan Sarkar, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8006
- Commr. of Customs v. Strides Arcolab Ltd., (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7892
- Commr. of Customs v. Suvee Impex (P) Ltd., (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7794
- Commr. of Customs v. Tapasya Ganeriwal, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7593
- Commr. of Customs v. Veejay International India, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7613
- Container Corpn. of India Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7769
- Crystal Marketing Corpn. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7910
- D.R. Constructions v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7757
- Dadu Steel & Power Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7683
- Daluram Sarda v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8011
- DB Corpn. Ltd. v. CCE, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7838
- Defence Estate Office v. Commissioner (AUDD) Central Goods & Service Tax & Central Excise, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7814
- Deloitte Haskins & Sells v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7663
- Dhariwal Industries Ltd. v. C.C.E. & C., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7661

- Dineshbhai M Patel v. C.S.T.-Service Tax, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7870
- Durga Computers v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1634
- Electro Poles Products (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8015
- Elite Interior (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7708
- EMCEE Pharmaceuticals (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7710
- Essel Mining & Industries Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7580
- Faith Innovations Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7823
- Fresenius Kabi Oncology Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7999
- Gajanan Steels Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7671
- Gandhi Special Tubes Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7636
- Ganga Carriers (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7926
- Gangotri Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7947
- Garware Polyester Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7988
- GDC Creative Advertising (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7964
- Geltec (P) Limite v. CCE, (Dr D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7780
- Gini & Jony Ltd. v. CCE, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8028
- Global Logistics Services Inc. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7624
- GMR Hyderabad International Airport Ltd. v. CCE, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7614
- Godrej Properties Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7858
- Grand Prix Engineering (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7768
- Gravita India Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr Ajaya Krishna Vishvesha, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1632
- Gtpl Hathway Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7751

- Gujarat Insecticides Ltd. v. C.C.E, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7618
- Gunjan Construction v. Commr. of Customs, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7951
- Guru Shipping & Clearing (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8024
- H.S. International Forwarders (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Excise & Central Goods & Service Tax Commissionerate, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7645
- Hans Raj Suresh Kumar v. Commissioner of C E & S T, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7994
- Harsh Tobacco (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7950
- Haver Ibau India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7765
- Hello Mineral Water (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7642
- Himalaya Tractor Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7737
- Hindustan Traders v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7634
- Hindustan Unilever Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7600
- Hindustan Unilever Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7619
- Hindusthan Udyog Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7718
- HK Ramani v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7847
- Hotel Elora v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1638
- Huawei Telecommunication (India) Co. (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7874
- Huhtamaki India Ltd. v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7669
- Hyderabad Infratech (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7948
- Hydraulic Study Dept. v. Commr. of Customs (Port), (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7605
- I Gate Global Solutions Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8022
- *Icomm Tele Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of Central Tax*, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7924
- ICSA (India) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7912

- *Imeco Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7701
- *India Carrier (P) Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7692
- *India Carrier (P) Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7799
- *India Potteries Ltd.* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7742
- *Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7730
- *Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7648
- Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd. v. Commissioner (Appeals), CGST & Central Excise, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7866
- *Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd.* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7598
- *Indo Global Estates* v. *CCE*, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7867
- Intas Pharmaceuticals Ltd. v. C.S.T.-Service Tax, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7841
- J.S. Tower v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7864
- Jai Balaji Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8001
- Jai Hanuman Dyg & Ptg Mills (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8019
- Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax-I, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8040
- Japan Airlines International Co Ltd. v. Principal Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7758
- Jayashree Motors (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7704
- JB Exports v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7622
- JCBL Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7987
- JD Impex v. Commr. of Customs (Admn. & Airport), (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7715
- JJR Associates v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7971
- JRD International v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7800

- Jupiter International Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7957
- Jvs Engineers v. CCE, (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7980
- K.G.S. Mani v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7679
- K.R. Pulp & Paper Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7637
- K.R. Pulp & Paper Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7640
- *Kalki Industries* v. *CCE*, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8043
- Kalp Corpn. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7846
- Kanade Anand Udyog (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Jay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7913
- Kanchan Creations v. Commissioner, CGST & Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8023
- Karam Traiding Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7749
- Kasturi Commodities (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7975
- Khaitan Electricals Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7771
- Koch Chemical Technology Group India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7843
- Konudula Raghavendra Reddy v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7662
- Kores (India) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7829
- Kripal Alloy Steel (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7673
- Krishna Consultancy v. Commissioner of CGST, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7602
- Kunjal Synergies (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8025
- Kurlon Ltd. v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7631
- KV Madhu v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7611
- Kyathi Climate Modification Consultants LLP v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7955
- L.G. Electronics India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8010

- Laing-Simplex JV v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7940
- Lal Mohan Das v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7697
- Lamare & Co. v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8044
- Landmark Motors v. Commissioner, CGST & Central Excise, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7658
- Lexus Paints & Coating v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7855
- LG Polymers India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7694
- Linde India Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7977
- Logan Minerals (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7984
- Lohia Corpn. Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7787
- M Suresh Co. (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax-IV, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7976
- M.G. Motors v. Commissioner, CGST & Service Tax, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7760
- M.S. Kamath v. CCE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7629
- Maccas Automotive v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7852
- Mackintosh Burn Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8031
- Mahabal Impex Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7784
- Mahabir Construction v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7790
- Mahanadi Coalfields Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7731
- Mahendra Kumar Anchalia v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7763
- Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd. v. CCE, (Dr Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7628
- Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7952
- Mahindra Engineering Services Ltd. v. Principal Commissioner, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7689

- Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Ltd. v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7586
- Maneesh Pharmaceuticals Ltd. v. CCE, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7791
- Manoj Baid v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7939
- Mans Buildcon (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7736
- Marathon Electric Motors (India) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7835
- Mardia Samyoung Capillary Tubes Co Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7875
- Mat Shipping v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7816
- Meena Nursery Centre v. Commissioner (Appeals) & Additional Director General DGGSTI, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7775
- Merchem Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7677
- Mertho Constructions v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7653
- Met Trade India Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7920
- Mgm Tradelink (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7959
- Micro Labs Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8039
- Mitra S.K. (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Service Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7879
- MMTC Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7834
- Modern Agency v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7693
- Modern Packaging Co. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7845
- Mohd. Ashraf v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7918
- Mohd. Azarruddin v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7917
- Mohd. Elias Ismail v. Commr. of Customs, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7785
- Mohd. Muneer v. Commr. of Customs, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7786

- Mohd. Nisham v. Commr. of Customs, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7592
- Mohd. Rafi v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7919
- Mohd. Rafiq Abdul Aziz Shaikh v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7906
- Monohar Lai Agarwala v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7936
- Moon Network (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7796
- Morarjee Gokuldas Spinning & Weaving Co. Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8004
- Moser Baer (India) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7822
- Municipal Corpn. v. CGST, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7682
- Murugappa Morgan Thermal Ceramics Ltd. v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7650
- Namco Industries (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7779
- Natore Jute Mills v. Union of India, (Dilip Gupta, President, Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7956
- Natraj Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Exise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7722
- Natraj Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Exise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7723
- Naveen Sood v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7981
- Navkar Telecom v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7881
- Neelachal Ispat Nigam Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7646
- Neeraj Insulation (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7869
- Nilachal Ispat Nigam Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7827
- Nipa Offset Printers v. CCE, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7717
- NPL Impex (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7837
- Nu Calcutta Construction Co. v. Commr. of Service Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7762
- Oil & Natural Gas Corpn. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7711

- ONGC v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7966
- Ore Cast (India) v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7727
- Organica Aromatics (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7859
- Orient Paper & Industries Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7801
- OV Shipping Agencies v. Commr. of Customs, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7793
- Ozone Pharmaceuticals Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7734
- P & P Metalloys & Engineering Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7617
- Paharpur Cooling Towers (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7644
- Paharpur Cooling Towers Ltd. v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8042
- Panchagni Energies (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7615
- Parker Robinson (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7817
- Parthivi Construction (P) Ltd. v. Principal Commissioner, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7591
- Paul Roadways v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7802
- Pavitra Toolings v. CCE, (Dr D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7773
- Pharmanza India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7877
- Pidilite Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7709
- Pitamber Coated Paper Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central GST & Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7995
- Planet Green Retail v. Commr. of Customs, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7856
- Police Commissioner of Vadodara City v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7685
- Pooja Money v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7585
- Prafful Overseas (P) Ltd. v. C.C.E, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7654
- Praxair India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Dr D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7621

- Praxair India (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7996
- Principal Commissioner of Central Goods & Service Tax v. Boeing India Defense (P) Ltd., (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7974
- Prithvi Protective Services (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7828
- Punjab National Bank v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7772
- Pvn Fabrics v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7968
- R Unnikrishnan v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7604
- R. Bala Someswara Rao v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7699
- R.J. Tradewings (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7740
- R.K.G. Enterprises v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7830
- Radha Transport Co. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7744
- Rainbow Papers Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7907
- Raj Construction Co. v. Commissioner, Central Excise & Central Goods & Service Tax, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7825
- Raja Ram & Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1633
- Rajasthan Diesels v. Commissioner, Central Excise, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7872
- Rajputana Stainless Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7904
- Ram Kalyan Choudhary v. Commissioner (Appeals) & Additional Director General-Dggsti, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7776
- Ram Ratna Wires Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7899
- Rama Colour Prints v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7804
- Ramesh Transport Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7854
- Ramkumar Textile (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7965
- Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7691

- Ratan Karmakar v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7886
- Ravi Metal Treatment v. CCE, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7589
- Raymond Uco Denim (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8018
- RDR Clearing Agent v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7725
- Reckon Diagnostics (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7897
- Renshel Exports (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8016
- Rescon India (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7590
- Rishabh Construction Co v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7638
- Riya Educomp v. Commissioner(Appeals), (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7953
- Rock Tech Engineers v. Commissioner of CGST, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7753
- Roha Dyechem (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CE, Raigad, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1635
- Royale Impex v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8002
- RR Construction v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7655
- Ruchi Soya Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7639
- RV Enterprises v. Commissioner, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7747
- RVR Projects (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7700
- S. Ranjan & Associates v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7836
- S.K. Kanjilal v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7608
- SAAG RR Infra Ltd. v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7932
- Sabic Innovative Plastics India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7764
- Sabitri Udyog v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7925
- Sachdeva Holdings (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7595

- Safe Cargo Clearing Services v. C.C., (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7839
- Sai Sulphonate (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7961
- SAIL, Alloy Steel Plant v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7986
- Sainik Mining & Allied Services Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7930
- Sameer Electricals v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7795
- Sami Sabinsa Group Ltd. v. Commissioner of CE, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7857
- Sanghi Industries Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7900
- Sanjay Nachrani v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8029
- Sanjay Porwal v. Commr. of Customs, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7810
- Sanjeev Agencies v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7582
- Sara International Ltd. v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7850
- Sarada Trading Co. v. Commr. of Customs (preventive), (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7819
- Saumya Intraventure (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7832
- Savita Oil Technologies Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7993
- Seatrans Ship Management Service (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7739
- Selvi Ceramics v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7657
- Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. Commissioner, Central Tax, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7612
- Shah B Impex v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7667
- Shankaranarayana Constructions (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7756
- Shashi Dhawal Hydraulics (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7713
- Sheela Vimala Rani v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7594
- Shehbas Nasir Khan Rizwani v. Commr. of Customs, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7844

- Shehnai Club & Resorts (P) Ltd. v. Principal Commissioner, Customs Central Excise & Service Tax, (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7853
- Shirazee Traders v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7922
- Shirdi Steel Traders v. Commr. of Customs, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7596
- Shiv Shakti International v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7941
- Shivani Construction Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7603
- Shree Renuka Sugars Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7882
- Shree Shyam Pipes (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7706
- Shri Ram Centre for Industrial Relations & Human Resources v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8041
- Shri Vinayaga Enterprises v. CCE, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8046
- Shyam Engineers v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7863
- Shyam Ferro Alloys Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7703
- Sicgil Industrial Gases v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8020
- Siddheshwar SSK Ltd. v. CCE, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7911
- Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7623
- Singhbhum Technocast (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7583
- SITEL Operating Corpn. India Ltd. v. Commissioner, Service Tax, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7609
- SMR Builders (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7949
- SMV Beverages v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7928
- Solvay Specialities India (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7641
- South City Projects (Kolkata) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7761
- South Eastern Coalfields Ltd. v. Commissioner, CGST & Central Excise, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7812

- South Eastern Coalfields Ltd. v. Commissioner, CGST & Central Excise, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7813
- South India Aluminium Co. v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7745
- Sowar (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7967
- Spark Automotive v. Commr. of Customs, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7865
- Spice Digital Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7969
- SRD Nutrients (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7806
- Sree Metaliks Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8014
- Sri Gugan Mills v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7944
- Sri Thangam Textiles v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7579
- Sri Vasavi Industries v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7778
- Srikant Taparia v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7675
- Star Copiers v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7729
- State of Gujarat v. C.S.T.-Service Tax, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7684
- State v. CCE, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7991
- Storit Data Storage Solutions (I) (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7781
- Subhasis Mondal v. Commr. of Customs, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7997
- Sujit Roy v. Commr. of Customs (Prev.), (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7777
- Sumel Business Park 3 Coop. Service Society Ltd. v. C.S.T., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7687
- Sun Pharmaceuticals Industries Ltd. v. C.C.E & S.T., (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7688
- Sunil Sponge (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8030
- Sunlord Apparels Mfg Co. Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7963
- Suparna Karmakar v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7884

- Super Shakti Metaliks (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8013
- Superking Glass & Ceramic (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Raju, Member (Technical) and Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7960
- Suraj Recyling (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7848
- Suraj Recyling (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7849
- Surbhit Impex (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7873
- Suresh Kumar Kanodia v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7821
- Suryauday Spinning Mills Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7923
- Swan Sweets (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7643
- Swaraj Automotive Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1637
- T.P. Prakashan v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8037
- *Tata Motors Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7789
- *Tata Steel Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7927
- Tata Steel Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7878
- Tata Telecommunications Transformation Services Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7842
- Texmaco Rail & Engineering Ltd. v. Commr. of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8000
- Thakur Prasad Sao & Sons (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7755
- Tops Security Ltd. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7770
- *Tops Security Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7982
- Tractors India (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7588
- Transformers & Rectifiers (India) Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7908
- Transformers & Rectifiers India Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7635
- *Ultra Tech Cement Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & CX*, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7766

- Uma Iron & Steel Industries Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7695
- *Union Bank of India* v. *Commissioner of Central Tax*, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7696
- Universal Distributors v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7651
- Universal Medicap Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Raju, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7871
- *Usha Martin Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7767
- Usha Martin Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7743
- *Usha Martin Ltd.* v. *Commissioner of CGST & Excise*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7931
- *Uttam Chand Sethia* v. *Commissioner of Service Tax*, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7584
- Vardhman Export v. Commissioner of CGST & Central Excise, (Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7720
- Venkatam Construction Engineers v. Commissioner of GST & Central Excise, (Sulekha Beevi C.S., Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8034
- Vibha Singh v. Principal Commissioner of Central Excise, Customs & Service Tax, (Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7681
- Vidhi Transport v. CCE, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7942
- Vijay Kumar Singh v. Commmissioner of Customs (Preventive) Patna, (Rajeev Tandon, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8017
- Vishnu Kumar Agarwal v. Commissioner, Central Excise & CGST, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7732
- Vishnu Kumar Agarwal v. Commissioner, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7934
- Vodafone Essar East Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7851
- Vodafone Essar East Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7759
- Vodafone Essar South Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7937
- VSL Mining Co. (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7750
- W. Hunger Hydraulics India (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of CGST & CX, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8012
- Welspun Projects Ltd. v. CCE, (Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7901

- Xiaomi Technology India Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7752
- Y. Ramana Reddy v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Anil Choudhary, Member (Judicial) and A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7660
- YS Investments v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and C.L. Mahar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 7656
- Zoloto Industries v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine CESTAT 8008

National Company Law Tribunal [8]

- Athena Construction (P) Ltd. v. Parorch Developers LLP, (Ashish Kalia, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1936
- Central Bank of India Ltd. v. SVP Textiles Ventures (P) Ltd., (Nilesh Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1931
- Fortune Marketing v. MDM Televentures (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1935
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. GVK Energy Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1938
- Irabati Tie-Up (P) Ltd. v. ARK Industries (P) Ltd., (Nilesh Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1933
- Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. v. Fairstreet Sports (P) Ltd., (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1937
- Kiranakart Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Hyretail Technologies (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1934
- SBI v. Shree Bankey Behari Exports Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Ravindra Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1932

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [5]

- Ajay Kumar Nauriya v. Dream Procon (P) Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial), Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 902
- Devika Resources (P) Ltd. v. MAA Manasha Devi Alloys (P) Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 901
- Fabtech Technologies International Ltd. v. Buildmighty Techno (P) Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 900
- Phanindhar Chivukula v. CEVA Logistics India (P) Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 903
- Rahul Jain v. Nilesh Sharma, (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial), Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 904

Tamil Nadu Authority for Advance Ruling (GST) [6]

Batcha Noorjahan, In re, (Balakrishna S., Member (SGST) and B. Suseel Kumar, Member (CGST)), 2025 SCC OnLine TN AAR-GST 1

Jude Foods India (P) Ltd., In re, (Balakrishna S., Member (SGST) and B. Suseel Kumar, Member (CGST)), 2025 SCC OnLine TN AAR-GST 2

Kanishk Steel Industries Ltd., In re, (Balakrishna S., Member (SGST) and B. Suseel Kumar, Member (CGST)), 2025 SCC OnLine TN AAR-GST 3

Logskim Solutions (P) Ltd., In re, (Balakrishna S., Member (SGST) and B. Suseel Kumar, Member (CGST)), 2025 SCC OnLine TN AAR-GST 4

Mehra Computer Systems Ltd., In Re, (Balakrishna S., Member (SGST) and B. Suseel Kumar, Member (CGST)), 2025 SCC OnLine TN AAR-GST 5

Nellai Motors, In re, (Balakrishna S., Member (SGST) and B. Suseel Kumar, Member (CGST)), 2025 SCC OnLine TN AAR-GST 6

Central Act [1]

Appropriation (No. 3) Act, 2010

Central Orders\Ordinance [3]

Solvent, Raffinate and Slop (Acquisition, Sale, Storage and Prevention of use in Automobiles) Amendment Order, 2009 (2)

Removal of (Licensing Requirements, Stock Limits and Movement Restrictions) on Specified Foodstuffs (Third Amendment) Order, 2011

Cable Television Networks (Regulation) Amendment Ordinance, 2011

Central Notification [21]

Ministry of Finance [Circular No. 13/2025-Customs] Ministry of Finance [Circular No. 14/2025-Customs] Ministry of Finance [Circular No. 15/2025-Customs] Ministry of Finance [Circular No. 16/2025-Customs] Ministry of Finance [10/2025-Cust (ADD)] Ministry of Finance [11/2025-Cust (ADD)]

Ministry of Finance [8/2025-Cust (ADD) [Amendment in various Customs Notifications]]

Ministry of Finance [9/2025-Cust (ADD)]

Ministry of Finance [12/2025-Cust (ADD)]

Ministry of Finance [32/2025-Cust (NT) [Amendment in Notification No. G.S.R. 467(E)]]

Ministry of Finance [33/2025-Cust (NT) [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 748(E)]]

Ministry of Finance [34/2025-Cust (NT) [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 748(E)]]

Ministry of Finance [2/2025-Cust (CVD) [Amendment in Notification No. G.S.R. 562(E)]]

Ministry of Finance [3/2025-Cust (CVD)]

Ministry of Finance [25/2025-Cust [Amendment in various Customs Notifications]]

Ministry of Finance [26/2025-Cust [Amendment in Notification No. G.S.R. 97(E)]]

Ministry of Finance [27/2025-Cust]

Ministry of Finance [28/2025-Cust]

Ministry of Finance [29/2025-Cust]

Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2447(E)]

Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. G.S.R. 835(E)]

State Rule [10]

Goa Scheme for Promotion of Science Education

Goa State Scholarship to National Defence Academy (NDA) Cadets

Goa Scheme for Dalit Mitra Puraskar

Government of Goa, Office of the Commissioner, Labour and Employment, Group 'C', Non-Ministerial, Non-Gazetted post, Recruitment Rules, 2011 (1)

Government of Goa, Government Colleges Group 'C', Non-Ministerial, Non-Gazetted posts, Recruitment Rules, 2011

Government of Goa, Directorate of Tribal Welfare, Group 'C', Non-Ministerial, Non-Gazetted post, Recruitment Rules, 2011

Goa Police Service (First Amendment) Rules, 2011

Goa, Directorate of Social Welfare, Group 'A' and Group 'B', Gazetted posts, Recruitment Rules, 2011 (1)

Goa Civil Service (Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2011

Goa State Pollution Control Board, Group 'A', 'B', 'C' and 'D' Posts (First Amendment) Recruitment Rules, 2011

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scconline / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

- https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline YouTube - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











